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Jung, Soyoung

From: Alfonso Chan <achan@shorechan.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 7:40 AM
To: Jung, Soyoung
Cc: Nosson Knobloch; Patel, Anand; Soobert, Allan M.; Citroen, Phillip W.; Joseph DePumpo
Subject: [EXT] RE: Elm 3DS v. Samsung

Soyoung, 
 

 is still considering the situation but in the meantime maintains its objection to production. 
 
If Elm is moving the court for an order to compel, why doesn’t Elm also ask for the court to sign the stipulation motion 
for protective order? That would at least solve   issue. 
 
Sincerely, 
Alfonso 
 

From: Jung, Soyoung <soyoungjung@paulhastings.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 2:59 PM 
To: Alfonso Chan <achan@shorechan.com> 
Cc: Nosson Knobloch <nosson.knobloch@bartlitbeck.com>; Patel, Anand <anandpatel@paulhastings.com>; Soobert, 
Allan M. <allansoobert@paulhastings.com>; Phillip Citroen <phillipcitroen@paulhastings.com> 
Subject: RE: Elm 3DS v. Samsung 
 
Alfonso, 
 
Please let us know   position on the issue by COB today if possible.  Any opposition to Elm’s letter is due 
tomorrow. 
 
Thanks, 
Soyoung 
 

From: Alfonso Chan <achan@shorechan.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 12:39 PM 
To: Jung, Soyoung <soyoungjung@paulhastings.com> 
Cc: Nosson Knobloch <nosson.knobloch@bartlitbeck.com>; Patel, Anand <anandpatel@paulhastings.com>; Soobert, 
Allan M. <allansoobert@paulhastings.com>; Citroen, Phillip W. <phillipcitroen@paulhastings.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Elm 3DS v. Samsung 
 
Please circle back with me on Monday 8/24. 
 

From: Alfonso Chan  
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 2:31 PM 
To: Jung, Soyoung <soyoungjung@paulhastings.com> 
Cc: Nosson Knobloch <nosson.knobloch@bartlitbeck.com>; Patel, Anand <anandpatel@paulhastings.com>; Soobert, 
Allan M. <allansoobert@paulhastings.com>; Phillip Citroen <phillipcitroen@paulhastings.com> 
Subject: RE: Elm 3DS v. Samsung 
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Please allow me to consult with my client  .  
 

From: Jung, Soyoung <soyoungjung@paulhastings.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 1:53 PM 
To: Alfonso Chan <achan@shorechan.com> 
Cc: Nosson Knobloch <nosson.knobloch@bartlitbeck.com>; Patel, Anand <anandpatel@paulhastings.com>; Soobert, 
Allan M. <allansoobert@paulhastings.com>; Phillip Citroen <phillipcitroen@paulhastings.com> 
Subject: RE: Elm 3DS v. Samsung 
 
Alfonso, 
 
Please see attached Elm’s discovery letter to the Court asking for an order that Samsung produce confidential 
documents subject to NDAs, third party objections or other restrictions.  In the letter, Elm refers to Samsung’s last 
remaining license agreement with  , which we have not yet produced given   continued objection.  If 

 wishes to respond to Elm’s discovery motion and be heard by the Court on the issue, please feel free to submit 
an opposition letter, which is due on August 25.  Otherwise, please let us know if we have   consent to produce 
this agreement, so that this issue can be resolved before the discovery teleconference on September 1.   
 
Best, 
Soyoung 
 

From: Alfonso Chan <achan@shorechan.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 7:15 AM 
To: Jung, Soyoung <soyoungjung@paulhastings.com> 
Cc: Nosson Knobloch <nosson.knobloch@bartlitbeck.com>; Patel, Anand <anandpatel@paulhastings.com>; Soobert, 
Allan M. <allansoobert@paulhastings.com>; Citroen, Phillip W. <phillipcitroen@paulhastings.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Elm 3DS v. Samsung 
 
Thanks for your letter. 
 
I have not yet heard back from   but will check again and keep you posted. 
 

From: Jung, Soyoung <soyoungjung@paulhastings.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 6:31 PM 
To: Alfonso Chan <achan@shorechan.com> 
Cc: Nosson Knobloch <nosson.knobloch@bartlitbeck.com>; Patel, Anand <anandpatel@paulhastings.com>; Soobert, 
Allan M. <allansoobert@paulhastings.com>; Phillip Citroen <phillipcitroen@paulhastings.com> 
Subject: RE: Elm 3DS v. Samsung 
 
Thanks Alfonso.   I’ve attached for   records a PDF of the letter.  We will proceed with producing the license 
agreement.  
 
Have you heard from  ?   
 

From: Alfonso Chan <achan@shorechan.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 9:39 AM 
To: Jung, Soyoung <soyoungjung@paulhastings.com> 
Cc: Nosson Knobloch <nosson.knobloch@bartlitbeck.com>; Patel, Anand <anandpatel@paulhastings.com>; Soobert, 
Allan M. <allansoobert@paulhastings.com>; Citroen, Phillip W. <phillipcitroen@paulhastings.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Elm 3DS v. Samsung 
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UNM concurs. 
 

From: Jung, Soyoung <soyoungjung@paulhastings.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 11:33 PM 
To: Alfonso Chan <achan@shorechan.com> 
Cc: Nosson Knobloch <nosson.knobloch@bartlitbeck.com>; Patel, Anand <anandpatel@paulhastings.com>; Soobert, 
Allan M. <allansoobert@paulhastings.com>; Phillip Citroen <phillipcitroen@paulhastings.com> 
Subject: RE: Elm 3DS v. Samsung 
 
Alfonso, 
 
Please find attached a draft letter for   review.    
 
Thanks, 
Soyoung 
 

From: Alfonso Chan <achan@shorechan.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 1:06 PM 
To: Jung, Soyoung <soyoungjung@paulhastings.com> 
Cc: Nosson Knobloch <nosson.knobloch@bartlitbeck.com>; Patel, Anand <anandpatel@paulhastings.com>; Soobert, 
Allan M. <allansoobert@paulhastings.com>; Citroen, Phillip W. <phillipcitroen@paulhastings.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Elm 3DS v. Samsung 
 

 has agreed in principle. Please send me a letter directed to   so I 
may obtain their final approval. 
 
I am still waiting to hear back from  .  
 

From: Alfonso Chan  
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:58 AM 
To: Jung, Soyoung <soyoungjung@paulhastings.com> 
Cc: Nosson Knobloch <nosson.knobloch@bartlitbeck.com>; Patel, Anand <anandpatel@paulhastings.com>; Soobert, 
Allan M. <allansoobert@paulhastings.com>; Phillip Citroen <phillipcitroen@paulhastings.com> 
Subject: RE: Elm 3DS v. Samsung 
 
I am waiting to hear back from  . I will update you as soon as I receive feedback. 
 

From: Jung, Soyoung <soyoungjung@paulhastings.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 5:39 PM 
To: Alfonso Chan <achan@shorechan.com> 
Cc: Nosson Knobloch <nosson.knobloch@bartlitbeck.com>; Patel, Anand <anandpatel@paulhastings.com>; Soobert, 
Allan M. <allansoobert@paulhastings.com>; Phillip Citroen <phillipcitroen@paulhastings.com> 
Subject: RE: Elm 3DS v. Samsung 
 
Alfonso, 
 
Please find attached a draft letter pursuant to the parties’ discussion on the production of Samsung’s license agreement 
with   in this litigation.  
 
Please let us know if have any comments.  If you approve, we can also prepare a similar letter for the production of your 
client   license agreement, which you emailed me about last week.  

Case 1:14-cv-01430-LPS   Document 329-1   Filed 09/01/20   Page 4 of 13 PageID #: 21398

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/


4

 
Best, 
Soyoung  
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Appointment‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Patel, Anand <anandpatel@paulhastings.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 12:14 PM 
To: Nosson Knobloch; Alfonso Chan; Soobert, Allan M.; Citroen, Phillip W.; Jung, Soyoung 
Subject: Elm 3DS v. Samsung 
When: Monday, June 29, 2020 1:30 PM‐2:00 PM (UTC‐05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where:  
 
 
 

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --    

 
 

****************************************************************************************** 
This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you received 
this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments. 
If you reply to this message, Paul Hastings may collect personal information including your name, business name  

Join meeting in my PHMeet Personal Room  

 

Meeting number (access code): 928 672 424  
  

Join 

 

  

Join by phone   
Tap to call in from a mobile device (attendees only)   
+1‐415‐655‐0003 United States TOLL   
+1‐855‐282‐6330 United States TOLL FREE   
Access code: 928 672 424   
Global call‐in numbers  |  Toll‐free calling restrictions    
   
Join from a video conferencing system or application   
Dial anandpatel@phmeet.webex.com   
You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.   
If you are the host, you can also enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to start 
the meeting.   

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business 

Dial anandpatel.phmeet@lync.webex.com 

  

This meeting may be recorded. Need help? Go to http://help.webex.com  
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